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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0452ord.doc 

Wednesday, July 16,2008 4:27 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 307684) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

7/16/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco mcwh . . - 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: TE542 - RAF Return Form 

Friday, June 20, 2008 11 :18 AM 

Yes, thanks 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, lune 20, 2008 11:18 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TE542 - RAF Return Form 

Hi Paula, 

Fiscal has forwarded a RAF return fonnipayment record for Americolnln ($1 00), for 2005 RAFs. Can you please 
advise if this payment should be placed Docket 08021 1 '? 

'Thank you for your help 

Dorothy 



1 CLg L .la1 Flling****8/19/2008 a54 PM .... 
Matllda Sanders P5c-08 - &oL2 ~ (>Ab -7e 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, June 19,2008 354 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 08021 1 -TC 

6/19/2008 3:53:00 PM 

3 L4;sf'l~:.1R\j'r!GN. Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

08021 1 PATSvsm.doc 
Cancel PAT / Current Yr a- 

c 
Order Canceling PATS Certificate 
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Section 1 - Office of Comission Clerk I? m 
Docket No.080211-TC Date Docketed: 04/10/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cert i f icate No. 2903 by 

Americom Network. Inc.. effect ive March 17, 2008. 

Proaram Flodule S l ( 0  

staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

OPR Sta f f  

Conpany: Americom Network. Inc. 

WARNING: mrs SCHELXILE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AN0 SUBIECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

!%J Current CASU revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

I 1 - 1  

‘=I E 
6 .  

KrEZ 

~ 

~ 

Recomnded assisnlnents f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i led with CLK: 

- 

Staff Counsel 
a <, 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18, 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
7 7  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 
I I i 
I I 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerkm m 
Docket No.080211-TC Date Docketed: 04/10/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f icate No. 2903 by 

Conpany: Americomn Network, Inc. 

Americomn Network. Inc.. effective March 17, 2008. 

P I s l e r  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Due Dates 

Current CASU rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Expiration: 

- 

- 

Referred to :  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Consletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module Bl( f )  WARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DKUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Staff Assianments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Comnissioners 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
I I I I I 

OPR Staf f  

Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

Y 

Staff Counsel 

m 

I 

I 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

Recomended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 04/15/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 

Staff Counsel 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

Preheari ng Off icer  
Comnissioners IADMl 

CT 1 ED 1 MM I AG I SK 
I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I ,. 
Where oanels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: _ _ .  n 
the identical panel dicides the case. Approved : l&P 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Date: 04/15/200& 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Reconwended assianments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Connission - Conmission Panel - 
x Hearing Examiner - Staff - 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clem m 
Docket No.LBQ211-TC Date Docketed: 04/10/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f icate No. 2903 by 

Conpany: Americonm Network. Inc. 

Americom Network. Inc.. e f fec t i ve  March 17, 2008. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33.  
34. 
35 .  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 04/15/2008 

Expiration: 

.~~ 
36. 
a7 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR %A 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Conoletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DDCUMENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBIECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianlnents 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Cwnsel 

OPR Staff 

_. . 
38. 
39. 

~~ 

S ta f f  Cwnsel 

OCRs 

Ex& 

P I s l e r  

ALL 1 CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  

CT I EO I MM I AG I SK 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

X 

I 
Memo t o  Oocket F i l e  I “E I os/o6/zooa 
Administrative Order/Close Docket M l l E  I os/n/zooa 

I 

X 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

! I 

~____ 
I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comni ssioners I Hrg 1 Staff I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Comni s s i  oners I ADM I 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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ALL I CT I ED I RM I AC I SK 

J Page 1 o f  I 

Exam 

Docket No.080211-TC Date Docketed: 04/10/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f icate No. 2903 by 

Conpany: Americomn Network. Inc. 

Americomn Network. Inc.. e f fec t i ve  March 17, 2008. 

X I 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to :  
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  

-1 I 

Proaram Module 

OPR Sta f f  

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Bl(f) 

S t a f f  Assignments 

P I s l e r  

V McKay 

Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: J5/08/ 2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expi rat ion: 

AOM CLK ((MP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
i i 1 x 1  1 x 1  i i i I 

:LK i n  10 workdavs. Time Crheddala . . . 
WARNING: THIS S L ~ D U L E  IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING ~ M E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. S t a f f  Recomnendation 1 "E I 05/21/2008 

PA4 Order - Close i f  No Protest 1 "E I 06/23/2008 
2. Agenda "E I 06/03/2008 

1 

1 
~~ 

1 1 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

I Comnissioners I Hrg I S t a f f  I 

37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 1 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
CMm'ssioners I ADMl 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 
, -- 

* COMPLETED EVENTS 
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2 c t i o n  1 - Of f i ce  of Conmission Clerkm f i  

P I s l e r  
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Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.080211-TC Date Docketed: 04/10/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 2903 by 

Conpany: Americomn Network, Inc. 

A m e r i c m  Network, Inc., effective March 17, 2008. 

' 

SK ALL 1 CT I ED I MM I AG I 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Exam 

Expi ra t ion  : 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL P I F  (RCP) SGA ssc 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - WR Gnwl etes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 
Proaram Module Bl(f) WARNIK: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DKUNENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT m REVISION. 
Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEOION:C850> 413-6770 

OPR Sta f f  

Staff Counsel 

!mS 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
C~ i!: 
9. 

16. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assianments for hearins 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Coamission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I ! I 
T I I 

r- I I 
1 I I 

r I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comlet  es Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comni ssioners I Hrg I Staff I Conni ssioners 

I I I I I I I I I I I I " 

C n l a y Z r  
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 07/2>/2008 
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